State of Florida. .

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 7, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications \/\\\P

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 990575-TI

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
Telquest Communications, Inc. d/b/a Advantage Plus Telecommunications Inc.

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (K. Pefia)
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| certify from the racords of this Shion i TALQUEST SOVMUNICATIONS,
INC. deing rusiness in Slerica zs . ADVANTAGE PLUS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS INGC., is a ¢¢

California, authorized to transact busingss i
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The document number of this corporation is FG800C001213.

{ futher cetily th Al fzes 202 sonalies due this offics
through Dscember 31, 1899, and its staius s aciiy

[ further carify that said corporation has nict sled 2 Cerifinate of Withdrawal.
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:f of ine State of Florida
t:¢ Capitol, this the
v of March, 1999
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